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Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Executive Director/Tech.
FROM: Tom Willi on of Communications

RE: Docket No. $64-T1; Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by ActiveTel L.D., Inc. (Agenda Item #27)

Docket No. 960284-TS; Application for certificate to provide shared tenant service
by ActiveTel LD, Inc. (Agenda Item #12)

On April 25, 1996, ACTIVETEL L.D., INC. filed a request (cojwy’s attached) to have
the above agenda recommendations deferred from the April 30, 199 agenda.

Staff agrees with this request. Please defer from the April 30, 1996 agenda.

cc: Barone, Lugo, Legal
Jones, AFAD v
Wiggins, CMU
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THE LAW OFFICES OF

MICHAEL R. GARDNER, P.C,
ATTORMEYE AT LAW
1180 COMMECTICUT AVESUE, HW,
BUITE 710
WA TSRO TON DL FUGhe
(B0 T -30I8
FAX (2033 T8S- 1804

April 25, 1986
BY FACSIMILE & FEDERAL EXPRESS

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard
Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Fhﬂﬂn‘azsﬁﬁ-{}aﬁﬂ

Re: [Docket No, 951664-TI
Reguest to Defer Action on Application of ActiveTel L.D., Inc, 10
Provida | I C | Seryi

Dear Commission:

ActiveTel L.D., Inc. (*ActiveTel” or "Company”), by its underaigned attorneys,
respectiully requests that the Commission defer action on the above-referenced
spplication, scheduled for consideration at the Commission’s April 30 Agenda, Item
No. 27**PAA, until after the Company has completed its ongoing reorganization
efforts. Notwithstanding the fact that the Commission’s stalfl has recommnr:dnd
grant of this epplication, ActiveTel requests deferment of the Commission’ s’
consideration of its application until its reorganization is effectusted, thereby further
ensuring that Florida’s consumers will have the opportunity to benefit from
ActiveTal's's competitive service offering.

ActiveTel anticipstes that these efforts will be completed in the next several
months, at which time the Company will provide the Commission with any reievant
information supplementing its current application and will request coneideration of its
application before the full Commiasion.

Please date-stamp the extre copy of this letter and return it In the enclosed.
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seif-addressed stamped envelope. If you have any questions concerning this request,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours, E

Micheel R. Gerdner
Willlam J. Gildea IlI
Counse! for ActiveTel L.D., Inc.

cc  Blanco S. Bayo, Director, Division of Records & Peporting
Thomas E. Williams, Divislon of Communications
Sonja Jones, Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis
Monica Barone, Division of Legal Services
Carl Koenlg, ActiveTel L.D. Staft Counsel






